



Dr. Kaladhar. S

Qualification: M.B.B.S, M.D

Department: Critical Care

Designation: Senior Consultant and HOD Critical Care Medicine

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

Experience: 14 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Kaladhar. S is one of the best Critical Care Doctors in Hyderabad with more than 11 years of experience. He has been treating all kinds of critically ill patients with evidence-based medicine practices for different types of diseases. He has firsthand knowledge of Critical Care in severe ARDS and has treated hundreds of severe COVID ARDS patients with ECMO, CRRT, and advanced ventilatory management techniques. He is an executive member of the ISCCM-Hyderabad chapter and brings forth awareness regarding Critical Care among the general public through the media. He has been actively involved in conducting various academic conferences and educational activities in Critical Care.

Educational Qualifications

- M.B.B.S: Mamatha Medical College, Khammam, Andhra Pradesh, India
- M.D: Osmania Medical College and Hospital, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh, India
- FNB: Care Hosptial, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad, Telangana, India
- EDIC: European Diploma in Intensive Care

Experience

Jan 2022 to Present: HOD and Senior Consultant Critical Care at Yashoda

- Hospital, Malakpet, Hyderabad, Telangana
- June 2019 to Dec 2021: Senior Consultant Critical Care at Yashoda Hospital, Somajiguda, Hyderabad, Telangana
- March 2016 to May 2019: Consultant Critical Care at Care Hospital, Hitech City, Hyderabad, Telangana
- March 2014 to Feb 2016: FNB Critical Care at Care Hospital, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad, Telangana
- May 2012 to Feb 2014: Consultant Critical Care at Oxygen Hospital, Alwal, Hyderabad
- June 2011 to April 2012: Registrar Anaesthesia and Critical Care at Asian Institute of Gastroenterology, Hyderabad, Telangana

Services Offered

- Invasive Cardiac Procedures for Advanced Treatment
- Central Venous Line Placement
- Arterial Line Placement
- Invasive Pulmonary Artery Catheterization
- Dialysis Catheterization
- Temporary Pacemaker Placement
- As a Critical Care Physician, use the following procedures to diagnose and treat critical conditions:
- Synchronized Cardioversion
- Thromobolytic Infusion
- Hemodialysis
- Continuous Renal Replacement Therapy (CRRT)
- Bronchoscopy
- Ultrasonography
- Echocardiography
- Lumbar Puncture
- Abdominal Paracentesis
- Thoracentesis
- Intercostal Drainage (ICD) Tube Placement
- Nutritional Planning
- Invasive and Non-Invasive Mechanical Ventilation
- Electrocardiogram (ECG)
- Arterial Line
- Advanced Airway Management
- Percutaneous Dilational Tracheostomy (PDT)

Awards and Achievements

Professional Membership

Indian Society of Critical Care Medicine

Research & Publications

- Original article- Attenuation of haemodynamic response to laryngoscopy and endotracheal intubation a comparative study between I.V. labetalol and I.V. lignocaine – IJCA (Dec 2020) https://doi.org/10.18231/j.ijca.2020.121
- Original article A study on intra-operative and post-operative effects of dexmedetomidine on haemodynamic stress responses to surgeries –IJCA (Dec 2020)https://doi.org/10.18231/j.ijca.2020.102
- Presented a paper on ICP management in neurosurgical patients in-state conference held in Nellore in 2010
- Presented a poster on the Relevance of urinary NGAL in critical illness in critical care national conference held in Bangalore in 2015
- Principal Investigator at Yashoda Hospital, Somajiguda, in EUROBACT 2 study (Epidemiology and determinants of outcomes of hospital-acquired bloodstream infections in the intensive care- a multinational cohort study conducted by ESICM
- Case report Bee Sting to Boerhaave's Syndrome in IJCCM in March 2021

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/malakpet/critical-care/dr-kaladhar-s/